
From:  
Sent: Monday, March 25, 2024 3:19 PM 
To: Mckenna Lorna: H&F <Lorna.Mckenna@lbhf.gov.uk> 
Cc:   
Subject: RE: 2024/00422/LAPR:- Booze Delivery Limited - Unit 4606 21 Effie Road London SW6 1EN  
 
Hi Lorna, 
 
Having read the application, I see that there are a few units at this location that have access 24 
hours. As there is no public access and the applicant has offered a number of safe guarding 
conditions, from a crime and disorder perspective there are no concerns from the Police.  
 
Any issues would be noise related from vehicles etc and therefore I have contacted Noise and 
Nuisance to see if they have any concerns with the hours. I believe Simon is away until next Tuesday.  
 
I hope this makes sense and you are well, 
 
All the best, 
 
Kris.  
 
Kris Cardwell 
Police Constable 3286AW 
Licensing Officer - Hammersmith and Fulham (Central West BCU) 
Metropolitan Police Service  
  
 
From: Mckenna Lorna: H&F <Lorna.Mckenna@lbhf.gov.uk>  
Sent: 25 March 2024 13:58 
To: Cardwell Kris J - AW-CU   
Subject: RE: 2024/00422/LAPR:- Booze Delivery Limited - Unit 4606 21 Effie Road London SW6 1EN  
 
Hi Kris,  
 
Thanks for this. Any amendments to the hours? 
 
Kind regards 
Lorna McKenna 
Licensing Compliance Officer 
 
 
From:  
Sent: Monday, March 25, 2024 1:44 PM 
To: Licensing HF: H&F <licensing@lbhf.gov.uk> 
Cc:;; AWMailbox-LicensingFH@met.police.uk; Mckenna Lorna: H&F <Lorna.Mckenna@lbhf.gov.uk> 
Subject: 2024/00422/LAPR:- Booze Delivery Limited - Unit 4606 21 Effie Road London SW6 1EN  
 
Good Afternoon Licensing, 
 
Please refer to the two conditions agreed (highlighted in red below) between the Police and the 
applicant for the above application.  



Deliveries shall only be made to bona fide residential or business addresses.  

Any alcohol sold for consumption off the premises shall be sold in a sealed containers. 

Kind regards, 
 
Kris.  
 
Kris Cardwell 
Police Constable 3286AW 
Licensing Officer - Hammersmith and Fulham (Central West BCU) 
Metropolitan Police Service  
 
 
 
From: Cardwell Kris J - AW-CU On Behalf Of AW Mailbox - Licensing FH 
Sent: 25 March 2024 13:42 
To: Siddharth Chauhan  
Cc: AW Mailbox - Licensing FH <AWMailbox-LicensingFH@met.police.uk> 
Subject: RE: 2024/00422/LAPR:- Booze Delivery Limited - Unit 4606 21 Effie Road London SW6 1EN  
 
Good Afternoon Mr Chauhan, 
 
Many thanks for your very prompt response.  
 
I will inform the Local Authority who can amend your application.  
 
All the best, 
 
Kris.  
 
Kris Cardwell 
Police Constable 3286AW 
Licensing Officer - Hammersmith and Fulham (Central West BCU) 
 
 
From: Siddharth Chauhan   
Sent: 25 March 2024 13:40 
To: Cardwell Kris J - AW-CU <  
Cc: AW Mailbox - Licensing FH <AWMailbox-LicensingFH@met.police.uk> 
Subject: Re: 2024/00422/LAPR:- Booze Delivery Limited - Unit 4606 21 Effie Road London SW6 1EN  
 
Good Afternoon Mr Cardwell, 
 
Thank you for getting in touch. 
I agree to both your conditions. 
 
Kind regards, 
Siddharth Chauhan 
Booze Delivery Limited 

 



 

On 25 Mar 2024, at 13:35,  wrote: 

  
Good Afternoon Mr Chauhan, 
  
My name is Kris Cardwell, I am one of two Police Licensing Officers that cover the borough of 
Hammersmith and Fulham, the other is my colleague Nicole Sondh. I can confirm that the 
Metropolitan Police are in receipt of the premises licence application for Booze Delivery Limited - 
Unit 4606 21 Effie Road London SW6 1EN as detailed below:-   
  
Licensable activities sought   
The sale of alcohol - Off the Premises Only 
Mondays to Sundays between the hours of 00:00 to 00:00 
  
Having read the application, the Operating Schedule is detailed and you have included a number of 
conditions relating to the responsible sale of alcohol and also safe guarding for people under the age 
of 18.   
  
Whilst I appreciate that no members of the public will have access to the Unit, there is no mention 
of deliveries being made only to residential or business addresses. The area of Hammersmith and 
Fulham suffers with a high level of anti-social behaviour and street drinkers and therefore the Police 
want to restrict the sale of alcohol to people in the street or open park areas. 
  
To address this issue, the Police request that the below two conditions are added to the application:- 

Deliveries shall only be made to bona fide residential or business addresses.  

Any alcohol sold for consumption off the premises shall be sold in a sealed containers. 

Please let me know if you are willing to include these conditions and I will inform the Local Authority 
who can amend the application.  

I look forward to hearing from you, 

Kind regards, 

Kris.  

Kris Cardwell 
Police Constable 3286AW 
Licensing Officer - Hammersmith and Fulham (Central West BCU) 
 




